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DATE: October 5, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Robert Simpson, Engineering Specialist I1, Division of Economic Regulation g

RE: Docket No. 110141-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc.

Attached are email correspondence with DEP and the Polk County Health Department
regarding the Utility’s compliance issues. Please add this copy of email documentation to the
docket.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact me.

Attachments

COCUMENT NTMoER -
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Robert Simpson

From: Owen_Devine@doh.state.flus
Sent:  Wednesday, September 28, 2011 4:.36 PM

To: Robert Simpson
Subject: RE: Grenelefe Resort, LLC
Roben,

Tank inspection have been performed.

Owen

From: Robert Simpson [mailto:RSimpson@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 1:51 PM

To: Devine, Owen F

Subject: Grenelefe Resort, LLC

Owen:

I was looking at the last sanitary survey which indicated that the hydropneumatic tank inspections were
overdue? Has this been done?

Regards,

Robert Simpson

Engineering Specialist

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Phone: (850) 413-7001

Fax; (850) 413-7002

DOCUMINY Nt oy

C7227 GCT-S-

10/5/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLER Y

—
-




Page 1 of 3

Robert Simpson

From: White, Nathan [Nathan White@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Robert Simpson

Subject: FW: Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc.

Robert,

You have been added to the mailing list for when the permitting process is complete.

Thank you,
Nathan

From: White, Nathan

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 1:14 PM
To: 'Robert Simpson'

Cc: McGucken, Vicki

Subject: RE: Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc.

Robert,
The application was received by the Department on 6/9/2011. It has not been renewed as of today.

Thank you,
Nathan White

From: Robert Simpson [mailto:RSimpson@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:35 AM

To: White, Nathan

Subject: RE: Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc.

Grenelefe's permit will expire on December 12, 2011. Have they renewed it, and if so, can | have a copy
of that? Thanks.

Robert

From: White, Nathan [mailto:Nathan.White@dep.state.fl.us)
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 8:08 AM

To: Robert Simpson

Cc: Armstrong, Carolyn E.

Subject: RE: Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc.

Dear Mr. Simpson,

i have attached the fast inspection report, and the permit for this facility.
| you have further questions place contact me through the info below.
Thank you,

Nathan White

Environmental Specialist |

Domestic Wastewater Program

Florida Department of Environmental Protection COCLMENT Mrmnryompn
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Southwest District Office
13051 N. Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, FL 33637
Office: 813-632-7600 ext: 313
Cell: 813-597-9019
nathan.white@dep.state.fl.us

From: Lewis, Jamie L.

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 3:20 PM

To: RSimpson@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Cc: White, Nathan

Subject: RE: Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc.

Mr. Simpson,

Nathan White and { split Polk County, and this facility falis in his area. | have copied Nathan on this message, and
i will let him provide you with the information you need.

Thank you,

Jamie Lewis

Jamie 1. Lewis

FEnvironmental Specialist 1] - Domestic Wastewater
FDEP Southwest District

13051 N. Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637

Phone: 813.632.7600, Ext. 302

TFax: 813.632.7662

**¥please Note: Florido has broad public records faws. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding stote business
are public records available to the public and the medic upan request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public
disclosure. ***

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Herschel T.
Vinyard Jr. is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided fo
you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link fo the
DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for comnpleting the survey.

From: Robert Simpson [mailto: ]

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 2:48 PM

To: Lewis, Jamie L,

Subject: Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc.

Jamie:

I would need another help regarding this company called Grenelefe Resort Utility. | would fike fo have the lafest
inspection report for this company and whether there are any compliance issues. In addition, if | could also have
the wastewater permit for this company. Thanks.

Sincerely,

10/5/2011
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Robert Simpson

Engineering Specialist

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Phone: (850) 413-7001

Fax: (850) 413-7002

10/5/2011




